City of Seattle Invitation to Bid 
Addendum 3
Updated on: 1/15/14

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #SCL-1210 titled 242kV Disconnect Switches for Area Substations released on 12/27/13.  The due date and time for responses is 1/31/14, 4PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	12/27/13
	12/30/13
	Page 2of3 of the Bid Offer Sheet states a Quantity of 4 Switches with ground which is opposite of what is stated throughout the ITB. What is the correct number for Switches without the ground?
	Page 2 of 3 of the Bid Offer Sheet which reference Line Item #2 on page 1 of 3 should read “242-kV Outdoor Group-Operated Air Disconnect Switches without Ground Switch (Quantity 4)”. It should also be noted that the reference to Line Item #1 should read “242-kV Outdoor Group-Operated Air Disconnect Switches with Ground Switch.
(Quantity 2)
	

	2
	12/27/13
	12/30/13
	The specifications call for a "Hand Crank, Gear Mechanism" for the switch. Will a Swing Handle be an acceptable operator for the ground switch if ground switch is called for? Or do you require a Hand Crank for the ground switch as well?
	A swing handle for the ground switch is acceptable if ground switch is specified.
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	3
	1/2/14
	1/6/14
	Can you please provide the steel structure drawings for this ITB?
	SCL will provide the steel structural drawings to the successful bidder upon contract award.   SCL will work with the successful bidder and provide any needed information for the Design Drawings.   Design Drawings shall be submitted to SCL for Review and Approval.   Final Approval of Design Drawings per SCL structural drawings, are required before manufacturing begins.
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	4
	
	1/15/14
	
	Please note that the contact person on the Equal Benefits form from Jim Wurzer to Miguel Beltran, 206-684-4525, Miguel.Beltran@seattle.gov 
	

	5
	1/13/14
	1/15/14

	The desired delivery date of March 30, 2014, is (8) weeks from the sealed bid due date of January 31, 2014. Given that lead time is a factor, when do you expect an award to be made to the successful vendor?


	I expect that the award will complete and finalized the 1st week of February. There are factors that can prolong this timeline.
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